



Rep. Sara Feigenholtz

Filed: 3/15/2010

09600HB5428ham002

LRB096 17882 AJ0 39005 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 5428

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 5428, AS AMENDED,
3 with reference to page and line numbers of House Amendment No.
4 1, on page 4, line 1, by replacing "November 30" with "October
5 31"; and

6 on page 5, line 1, by replacing "November 1" with "October 31";
7 and

8 on page 8, line 9, by replacing "Immigration and Naturalization
9 Service" with "Citizenship and Immigration Services
10 ~~Immigration and Naturalization Service~~"; and

11 on page 8, lines 14 and 15, by replacing "Immigration and
12 Naturalization Service" with "Citizenship and Immigration
13 Services ~~Immigration and Naturalization Service~~"; and

14 on page 14, line 7, by replacing "Collecting" with "Collecting,

1 compiling, and reviewing"; and

2 on page 32, line 4, by replacing "November 1" with "November
3 15"; and

4 on page 38, line 4, by inserting before the comma the
5 following:

6 "by either a confidential intermediary or a surviving relative
7 of the deceased birth parent"; and

8 on page 38, line 17, by inserting before the comma the
9 following:

10 "by either a confidential intermediary or a surviving relative
11 of the deceased birth parent"; and

12 on page 39, line 14, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
13 "substantially"; and

14 on page 40, line 16, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
15 "substantially"; and

16 on page 41, line 24, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
17 "substantially"; and

18 on page 43, line 8, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
19 "substantially"; and

1 on page 45, line 8, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
2 "substantially"; and

3 on page 47, line 5, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
4 "substantially"; and

5 on page 48, line 20, by replacing "~~substantially~~" with
6 "substantially"; and

7 on page 50, line 11, immediately after "be", by inserting
8 "substantially"; and

9 on page 57, line 20, immediately after "be", by inserting
10 "substantially"; and

11 on page 77, line 18, by replacing "or obituary" with ", if
12 available,".